Subject: FW: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with
Restoration to Original Ground Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling
of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity Enhancements

From: I
Sent: 04 February 2025 15:42

To: [N B o utlook.com>

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

Hi [
Thank you for sending confirmation of payment.
No comments from County Ecology yet. | chased yesterday. Will get them to you ASAP.

Many thanks,

Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone:
Email: @suffolk.gov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the council.

From:

Sent: 04 February 2025 14:25

To: I

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

: (| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Confirmation of latest payment attached.
Have you received any comments from the Co Ecologist on the information | submitted?

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant



_@outlook.com
From: | <IN <. (folk.cov.uk>

Sent: 04 February 2025 09:20

To: N <IN o tlook.com>

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

Hi I
Would you be happy to pay via BACS again?

e Bank Name: _
e Sort Code:-

e Account No:_
»  Account Name: [

The same reference can be used as before: _

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

From: NN <R o t/ook.com>

Sent: 04 February 2025 08:31

To: NG - 5 ok .gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

_ 7 EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
i content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Yes, this is agreeable.
If you can arrange for an invoice to be raised I’'ll arrange for it to be settled.

Kind regards,



Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com

From: [ <D <. (o k.cov.uk>
Sent: 03 February 2025 15:38

To: I B ot ook.com>

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

Fee for assessing the low freq. noise methodology will be _:

“To review the proposed methodology for assessing the impact of low frequency, we anticipate this
will take up to 4 hours to review and we will charge you at our agreed hourly rate of- therefore

our total fee will be _

We will provide a guidance note if needed to summarise our comments on the methodology and any
amendments or considerations as required.”

Please let me know how you’d like to proceed.

Best wishes,

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
Sent: 31 January 2025 09:28

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

Hi
None yet, unfortunately. | have chased.
Hoping to have a quote for the low freq. noise methodology to you by Monday, end of play.

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

From: N <N o tlook.com>

Sent: 30 January 2025 16:01

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

| g EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Any word from SRL?

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com
From: [N <IN <. (folk.cov.uk>

Sent: 28 January 2025 13:14

To: I B o.took.com>

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

| queried this with SRL on Thursday 23™ Jan. | haven’t yet received a response.

I will follow up and let you know ASAP.

Best wishes,

Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone: I N
Email: |GG s ffolk.cov.uk




The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council

From: N <IN o t/ook.com>

Sent: 28 January 2025 12:22

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

i JEXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Just wondering if there’s going to be an additional fee for assessing the low frequency noise methodology?

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com
From: NN < <. (folk.cov.uk>

Sent: 23 January 2025 13:23

To: I <IN o.took.com>

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

Many thanks for providing the attached proposed methodology for assessing low frequency noise impacts. |
expect that there may be an additional fee to provide comment - | will send to SRL and confirm.

SRL expect that their consultants will require 3 hours to review the air quality assessment methodology,

charged at and hourly rate of - Total fee will be _

Please could you confirm if you’re happy to proceed on this basis?

Many thanks,

Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure

Suffolk County Council

Telephone: [INIENEGGE
Email: | GGG G s ffolk.cov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council




From: NN <R o t/ook.com>

Sent: 23 January 2025 10:15

To: I < 5 (o k.cov.uk>

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

JEXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Further to your email and our more recent phone discussion | attach a proposed methodology for assessing
low frequency noise impacts. | look forward to receiving any further comments you or SRL may have regarding
this approach. Apologies for the delay providing this information.

Have you established the pre-app fee for advice sought in connection with the air quality assessment (ref
email from _, Hydrock, 15/01/2025 @ 10:18)? I’d like to get this underway asap.

Kind regards,

Mineral Surveying Consultant

_@outlook.com
From: [N I <. (folk.cov.uk>

Sent: 21 November 2024 15:59

To: I <N -<-.co.u>; I N ook com>

Subject: RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

Hi [l ano I

Please see response from SRL noise attached.

The comments note that no assessment of low frequency noise impacts has been proposed. Details of this
assessment will need to be submitted for review by SRL before the methodology can be approved.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best wishes,

Planning Officer
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure
Suffolk County Council

Telephone: NG
Email: |GGG s ffolk.cov.uk

The content of this email represents the informal opinion of the officer and is not binding upon the Council




From: I <BE 2 < c.co.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2024 15:25

To: @51 /tsl.com

Ce: I <D o k.2ov.uk>; | < o t|ook.com>

Subject: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original Ground
Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and Restoration Biodiversity
Enhancements

: EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

RE: Land at Westerfield : Extraction and Processing of Sand and Gravel with Restoration to Original
Ground Levels using infilled Inert Soils and Clays; Recycling of Inert Reusable Materials; Advance and

Restoration Biodiversity Enhancements

Dear-

| hope you’re well.

We have been instructed by Nicholls Limited to prepare the Noise & Vibration Impact Assessment for
the above Proposed Development at Westerfield. | am now in process of arranging a site visit to carry
out the baseline noise survey and | am just seeking comments on the proposed baseline noise survey
methodology which | have summarised in the attached document.

| am proposing to measure baseline levels over a week-long period at four locations, with
supplementary roaming measurements during installation and retrieval of the monitoring equipment.

| will also be installing a weather station during the survey.

| would be most grateful if you could review the proposal and comment, as required.

Kind Regards,

Independent Environmental Consultancy Limited
Consultants in Acoustics | Noise | Vibration | Air Quality

Office Address: Wood View, 7 Prospect Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR32 3PT
T: I v:
E: Il ©@i-e-c.co.uk W: www.i-e-c.co.uk

ANC Registered Pre-Completion Sound Insulation Testing (No.170)

Members of: Association of Noise Consultants (ANC), Institute of Acoustics (I0A) &
Institute of Air Quality Management (IAQM)

Company Registration No. 07197378

Consultancy Established Since 2005
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An ANC member company delivering trusted

expertise in acoustics for Building Control, A N C ‘
including Pre-Completion Testing. e

r|_u||, PRE-COMPLETION 1|

@ Virus-free.www.avg.com

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential
and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility
in your email software.

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for
security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use. Email
monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content may be read.

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/




